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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Joanne Hayes-White, Fire Chief, Fire Department 
 Mohammed Nuru, Director, Public Works 
 
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the following 
proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Mandelman on April 23, 2019: 
 

File No.  190447 
 

Resolution initiating the approval process for the installation of plaques by the fire 
hydrants at 3899-20th Street, the northwest corner of Hayes Street and Buchanan 
Street, and the northwest corner of Ellis Street and Van Ness Avenue, to 
commemorate them as the few working fire hydrants in San Francisco during the 
fire of 1906, and for thwarting the spread of fires from reaching the historic 
Mission District and the City’s western region. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the 
Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 
94102 or by email at: erica.major@sfgov.org.  
 
c: David Steinberg, Public Works 
 Jeremy Spitz, Public Works 
 Jennifer Blot, Public Works 
 John Thomas, Public Works 
 Lena Liu, Public Works 
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